
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

October 17, 2018–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.  
 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the August 15, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2018-17 
Address: 3041 E Olive Road
Request: To allow a brewpub with the distribution of on-premises produced alcoholic beverages for off-site sales
Requested by: Susan Thibdeaux, Owner

 

B.   CASE NO.: AP-2017-02 
ADDRESS: 11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Hwy.
REQUESTED APPEAL: An appeal of a compatibilty decision by the Planning Official
REQUESTED BY: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 14, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the
Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2018  

Attachments
Draft August 15, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD August 15, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 11:21 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
Absent: Judy Gund
  VACANT
  Walker Wilson
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the August 15, 2018 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael
Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the July 18, 2018 Board of Adjustment
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer

Rigby 

Motion was made to approve the July 18, 2018 BOA Resume Meeting Minutes. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: V-2018-06 
Address: 3470 Navigator Avenue
Request: Request eight foot variance to the required 20 feet rear

setback
Requested
by:

Nanette Hammond, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin,  

Motion was made to accept applicant's testimony paper.
  

  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Chairman Auby Smith 
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to disagree with Staff's Findings and approve the Variance. 
  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved



 
Voted No: Chairman Auby Smith 

 

B.     Case No.: CU-2018-13 
Address: 298 Morris Ave
Request: Allow a church in LDR zoning
Requested
by:

Robert Cunningham, Agent for First Baptist Church
Cantonment, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer

Rigby 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings and approve the Conditional
Use. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2018-14 
Address: 2115 N Pace Boulevard
Request: Conditional Use request to allow on-premise alcohol

consumption within 1000' of a place of worship.
Requested
by:

Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Pace & Joran, LLC, C/O
Ted Brown

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member

Jennifer Rigby 

Motion was made to accept Exhibit A into evidence. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 
  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Rigby, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill

Stromquist 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings and deny the Conditional Use
request based on compatibility with surroundings uses. 

  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Chairman Auby Smith 



 

D.     Case No.: CU-2018-15 
Address: 735 S Hwy 29
Request: Saw Mill in HC/LI
Requested by: Gary Wilson, Agent for Ann King, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer

Rigby 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings and approve the Conditional
Use request the the DRC condition. 

  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Michael Godwin 
 

E.     Case No.: CU-2018-16 
Address: 6400 W Nine Mile Rd
Request: To allow a fire station in LDR zoning
Requested
by:

Escambia County, Agent for Beulah Volunteer Fire
Department

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings and approve the Conditional
Use. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

A.     Order Granting Petition for Writ of Certiorari for the Administrative Appeal Case:
TERAMORE DEVELOPMENT LLC vs. ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA 

  

 

10.  Announcement.



10.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September
19, 2018 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

11.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-17
APPLICANT: Susan Thibdeaux, Owner 

ADDRESS: 3041 E Olive Rd 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 17-1S-30-4204-000-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
To allow a brewpub with the distribution of on-premises produced alcoholic beverages
for off-site sales.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), 
Section: 3-2.9(c)(3)b

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The request is to allow a Brewpub with the distribution of on-premise produced alcoholic
beverages for off-site sales as a conditional use. Currently the use of a Brewpub without
on site distribution, is a permitted use in HDMU.  The applicant has received verification
stating the business was not within 1000 feet of a church or daycare. The applicant has



submitted a pre-application and during the initial Site Plan Review process, the
locational criteria will be reviewed.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The site has access to and is currently utilizing the established public facilities provided
by Emerald Coast Utilities Authority for water and sewer.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The parcel has existing on-site parking with striping and wheel stops, however the
parking does not seem to be sufficient for the requested use.  The improvements made
to Olive Road including the addition of sidewalks and turn lanes, make the access to the
parcel more efficient for pedestrian and vehicular traffic, however, parking in the rear of
the building may be challenging.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The parcel currently has a business in operation and with the addition of a brewpub, the
parcel will see an increase in traffic. The main operations will be inside the building,
however the applicant states there may be outside seating in the back for customers to
enjoy, which may increase the noise level for the surrounding neighbors during the
hours of operation. 

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Solid waste containers must be located in an area that is convenient for pick up as well
as limit the off-site visibility.



CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

There is an existing vegetative buffer on the north and west side that should remain. 
Screening and buffering standards will be addressed at the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

All exterior signs and lighting will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process and
must meet the LDC requirements for the zoning.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

It appears from the site visit, there may be difficulty in meeting some of the parking
proposed in the rear of the building,  The site will be reviewed for adequate parking,
setbacks and landscape at the time of Sit Plan Review submittal.
 

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The parcel is in High Density Mixed-use (HDMU) district which allows restaurants and
brewpubs, with the exception of brewpubs with distribution of alcoholic beverages for
off-site sales.

STAFF FINDINGS
The request may increae traffic and possibly additional noise during the hours of



The request may increae traffic and possibly additional noise during the hours of
operation.  The applicant has received comments from a pre application meeting to
address other items such as fire safety, ingress/egress and parking.  Staff recommends
approval of this Conditional Use, with the condtion that this project must complete the
Site Plan review process and obtain a Development Order

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2018-17 



KI
NGS W OO

D
CT

GEEKER ST

CR

OYDON RD

CE

DARW O ODVILLA G E LN

CARTER DR

DUNMIRE ST

AUDUBON DR

E OLIVE
RD

E JOHNSON AVE

E OLIVE
RD

TAMARA

CIR

S UN

RUN NER
PL

T I
PP

IN
AV

E

GUINEVERE

DR

T ONBRIDGE
CIR

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

MC
LE

AN
AV

E

T I
P P

I N
AV

E

FA IRCHILD ST

NOBLES ST
SC

HW
AB

 D
R SUN

RUNNER PLBL OODWORTH LN

TR
EE

TO
P

L N

N 9TH AVE

LANSING DR

KL INGER ST

ARNOLD
CT

WH

IRLYBIRD

AVE

TI
PP

IN
 A

VE

EUPORA
ST

WINDW O OD DR

COLL INGSW O O D RD

ST
AR

K 
AV

E

CH
AP

PE
RA

L
DR

GAT EW OOD D R

L ANCEL OTDR

LO
F T

ON
DR

BOVARY
CT

AT
W

OO
D

DR

M CL EAN AVE

ATWOOD DR

BI
NK

LE
Y 

ST

DESERT
OAK

DR

PIN
OAK CT BEDEVER E

DR

NOL A
AV E

E OLIVE RD

SU
ZA

NN
E

LN

TAMARA DR

N DAVIS
HWY

EV
ER

ET
T 

AV
E

GR
EG

G 
RD

SI
X

PE
NC

E 
DR

FRANK ST

EL
Y

RD

BERG ST
FORSYTH

STFAIRBURNST

DESERT ST

MA
RL

OW
 S

T

FRAZIER ST

HE
ND

RI
X 

AV
E

DORA ST

CHAR TER

OAKS
DR

GLEN
EDEN DR

RAINES ST

LA
W

TO
N 

ST

ME
LB

A 
ST

MC
AD

AM
 C

T

MA
LI

BU
CI

R

BE
TA LN

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

MA
NG

UM
 D

R

ST
RA

SB
UR

G

RD

TIDE
DR

CA
LU

M
ET

 C
T

LA
NI

ER
 D

R

INTERSTATE 1 0

LA
NI

ER
 D

R

UN IVERSITYHEIGHTS CIR
O

AK
LEA F

CT

COILA
ST

RAINES ST

FA
IT

H
LN

BA
HA

MA
 R

D

DE  LOACH ST

WILSONREAVES LN

MA
RI

E
AV

E

KIPL ING ST

BEAGL ES ST

RA
IN ES
CT

S P
HERE

WAY

PANDORA PL

CREIGHT ON R D

PARAZINE ST

POMPANO DR
LA

W
TO

N 
ST

DESERT
ST

INTERSTATE10 HWY

FORDH AM
D R

MA
L I

BU
 D

R

CA
MI

NI
TT

I L
N

KING
ARTHUR DR

ARDEN ST

BLUE
STAR DR

EX
CE

LS
IO

R
DR

BA
NB

ER
RY

RD

BROOKLYN ST

INTERSTATE 1 0

INTERST ATE 1 0

MONTIC ELLO
DR

RI
DG

EF
IE

LD
RD

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE

INTERSTATE10 HWY

CA
RL

 D
EA

N 
ST

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2018-17
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



E OLIVE RD

Com

HDMU

MDR

HDR
HDR

HDR

HDR

MDR

MDRHDMU

HDMU

HDMU KINGSW
OO

D CT

CE
DA

RW
OOD

VI
L L

AGE LN

KINGSW
O

O D

CT

E OLIVE  RD

KI
NG

SW
OO

D
CT

TR
EE

TO
P

LN

RA IN
ES

CT

LO
DE

ST
AR

AV
E

CE DAR W
OO

D

VIL L A G E
LN

CH
AR

TE
R

OA
KS

 D
R

CH
AP

PE
RA

LD

R

CE
DA

RW
OO

D
VI

LL
AG

E 
PL

DE
SE

RT
OA

KDR

PIN OAK CT

RAINES ST

CH
AR

T E
R

OA
KS

DR

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

CA
M I

N I
TT

I L
N

DESERT  ST

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE

SKYCREST  DR

BLUE
STAR DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2018-17
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



E OLIVE RD

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

KINGSW
OO

D CT

CE
DA

RW
OOD

VI
L L

AGE LN

KINGSW
O

O D

CT

E OLIVE  RD

KI
NG

SW
OO

D
CT

TR
EE

TO
P

LN

RA IN
ES

CT

LO
DE

ST
AR

AV
E

CE DAR W
OO

D

VIL L A G E
LN

CH
AR

TE
R

OA
KS

 D
R

CH
AP

PE
RA

LD

R

CE
DA

RW
OO

D
VI

LL
AG

E 
PL

DE
SE

RT
OA

KDR

PIN OAK CT

RAINES ST

CH
AR

T E
R

OA
KS

DR

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

CA
M I

N I
TT

I L
N

DESERT  ST

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE

SKYCREST  DR

BLUE
STAR DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2018-17
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



E OLIVE RD

CH A
RT

ER
OA

KS
C T

CHARTER
OAKS

DR

CH
AP

PE
RA

L 
DR

LO
DE

 S
TA

R 
AV

E

DESERT

OA

K DR

CHARTER OAKS LN PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 150 300 450

Ft

CU-2018-17
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Subject Parcel



Subject Parcel



Looking across Olive 
Rd from subject parcel



Looking east along 
Olive Rd from 
subject parcel



Looking west along 
Olive Rd from 
subject parcel



Looking onto adjacent 
parcel from subject 

parking lot



Looking along west 
side of building



Looking at rear of 
parcel



Looking at rear of 
subject parcel.

Showing vegetative 
buffer



Last Updated: 06/21/17 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 
Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone : (850) 595-3475 • F ax: (850) 595-3481 
http://myescambia .com/business/ds 

Board of Adjustment Application 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY. Case NumberGV, im~ , i:1cepted by: --- BOA Meeting: lo}1-:J-/I8 
Conditional Use Request for: C.o o..~-\ ~ C~ \I rJ:1:1 ~ ,c....w \ N j L l C, 

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable}: ____ ______ _______ 

Mailing Address: _______ _______ _______ _ 

Business Phone: ___________ Cell : __________ 

Email: _ _________________________ 

Note: Owner must complete the attached AgentAffidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an AgentAffidavit. Application will be voided ifchanges ta this application are found. 

2. Property Information: 

A. Existing St reet Address: 3 0 y I E Ci\~--± 0 I, y c.. /C.orh-d 
Parce l ID (s}: \ 1 \ S 3D L\ ~ CJL\ 00 <J 00 \ 

B. Total acreage of the subject property: .J. ,"3 (o Q..~ rrS 

C. Exist ing Zoning: \-\ "Qi \/{JU... 
FLU Category: X s e_e.., ~ +le. r ;~ ~+ 

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): Bv-..\ \~ 1N0 
Aof!'hC>.\t p~,,'K\~ ) 

E. Sanitary Sewer: V' Septic: _ _ 

2 

https://myescambia.com/business/ds


Last Updated: 06/21/17 

3. Amendment Request 

A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is 

necessary and/or appropriat e, 

\he_ y-e,9511ecd -+w C.(lNJi±ioL','J u.se_ iN o,Jer 
h ope.'<'°'-+e. °'-- B,ewpvb v-(,+~ ~ r·c:..sf a.\A_r,,uui 

+h.<Af w1\J be.. pi'nckvc.lN0 be_e.( +or -fb,_e,, ovrp o.ses 
6t of'1f;\±e OJVol aff0)4-e £ oJes . 1 

B. For Variance Request - Please address ALL the following approval conditions for 

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed) 

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure 

or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the 

same zoning district. 

2. The specia l conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 

applicant. 

3 



Last Updated: 06/21/17 

C. For Conclitional Use Request - Please address ALL the following approval 

conditions for your Conditional Use request . {use supplement sheets as needed) 

1. General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner 

that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. 

If this is jor the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft ofa place of worship or child care facility; 

please explain a-e below: a.) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child 

care facil ities coincide with the hours of operation of the subject business b.) The 1000-

foot minimum distance is not achieved. c.) The conflicting uses are visible to each other. 

d.) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors. e.) Any conditions or circumstances 

mitigate any incompatibility. 

Pr,~r use. ~'t +1h~ p,ope."~ wo..~ \:~ht t\'-'N\ltO\c..tvr/N:s 
~{' J-J(j 'ie.cxal °'- C:.,haY'Ooe o± f>"(\J\[J:=is /\Jeedd 

1-'l~e..+ -Wet V'~"'7\ 'Nd.\J--t'tr O~ bre.w\/\? 
, N e:-~ ~~br °' Th.~ so-1 or a.\ ~\I~\)1 , ~ 
SC)Q..\-.s.io\e fu d\ &to-.Ne,<.. -t~M. 0.. vlU\.t..C.. wor..sh~p 
Q-r <1.,\J~&,\"C,, fo~\\:+~ .. A ~o.:r 8°'"'"cleN iN ~c, , 

bo..c.,k of- bu i Id/~ /V d- VI• 1hie. ti +').__c_ rw I JcJ,. f 
a,re. CA.- o :c: f' r OM · "-<:., ~+0t-l-e... ro c,.,, Jwo..1. 

2. Facilities and services. Public facilit ies and services, especially those with adopted levels 

of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use 

consistent w ith capacity requirements. 

5 



Last Updated: 06/21/17 

3. On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be 

sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and conven ience, efficiet7t 

traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access. 

Wifu ±h~ ,e_~e.r\J+ Q,\jMpJe_+lo,v of ()),vc__ l<oo..d 
offcr::t NJ, ±:vrN I0.J\I C, ().._(\/ d ~{ ~Jk~) ;(\Jorc.,SS 

·¼ QN cJ. ~ r M +-he b\J ,I JiN ,tv~ J t_ .S 

~ CAf-ci-~ 0-.,Y\I cl (L ~ N Ve N ·, CNC c.. ~ r y .Q. \, ( c., t. s ~ Y'J J 
p@dc.de~a..fV1s .s-c--fe..-b cJorv,l w,\-ih.-eMy Q\('_c:,~w:h,em~-rJc~~

ve,h, '1l-c8, 
4. Nuisances and hazards. The sca le, intensity, and operation of t he use w ill not generate 

unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other 

nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate 

area. 

--rh<'- 6rc.,'-N p\J b \>J \ \ \ Al <rt 01 e.N e;rR-\-e,, urv f'~ a..s \)Na-,\ It 
,u (), H? 5\ le!.n, d v._1.-\-; sM ~l(c I ei cl. De ,vi brn.::l:i UN, 

5. Sol id waste. All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for 

functiona l access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance 

impacts. 

0\\ M ps-b:.-rs w \ \\ b~ Io e_°'-+~J ,N o.._,v a...r cl\_ /\11+ 

\J\~;b\e b'i s+re~+ --h"'G\._-Pfic. lov+ WI ll /ot: tUr~i)y 
c~s-c.e-ss e cl O OJ J. M l N IM o., \ C J__ or: d r o+~e.,v-

6. Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and 

buffering wi ll be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site. 

0\}~~~~ \o~~,ON ~~ +h.c &1 t-c1 SQ.,e,cN)N~ 

C!\,n cl b\\:th,·,N__J ·, S N ~ N t-.ecl ~ d . 

6 

mailto:p@dc.de~a


Last Updated: 06/21/17 

7. Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be 

compatil:lle with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area, 

especial I y regarding glare and traffic safety. 

s'S Y\l-.S w : \ \ \o e J C. dsl\l!.d +-o M { e..+ e_(j u/\)+~ Q..,\j Je, J 

o..rv~ C...I'.:) /V\ p(>\+: b l c 11" \~ o.. dJ a I /\J ;1\/Js p<'~ pe.rt] e. ~-

8. Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear 

adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, 

open space and aesthetic considerations. _ 
S)s+i,v lo u; Id JtJ Me.e s a_ll +he- 0--buve. , e~c r1 

-r O.N o\il&w '1N8 d~G" :b!, b~ 1f'l&t-CA,\\ec,A 

9. Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditiona l use 

requirements of the applicable zon ing district, use, or other provisions of the LDC. 

the p, I,\ po-Se J. bl"~\f\J pub Q.()m pI; c~ IA.(,i-1-- ~d di+I Of'JG\.I 
Carudd; ~ Nl\_\ \.J 'b c: c:e.qyvIr <uv, c_,v1" '5 & th.c... cxpp I; Q °"b1-e. 

2-c:i~;Nd di~+rk:-:t > usr..J or a~c..." pro ✓ l£loNJ o~ t-kl..OC 

7 



---

I • 

Last Updated: 06/21/17 

5. Submittal Requirements 

A. \/ Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in 

and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL 

32505. 

B. V Application Fees: To view fees visit the website: 

http:ljmyescambia.com/business/board-ad justment or contact us at 595-3475. 

Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical 

fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application. 

Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also accepted. 

C. -=J"---_ Legal Proo f of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a 

Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.) 

D. ✓ Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power ofAttorney AND 

Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5). 

By my signature, I hereby certify that: 

1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this appl ication is of my own 
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and 

2) All information give n is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate 
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or 
revoc;:1tion of any approval based upon this application; and 

3) I understand that th ere are no guarantees as t o the outcome of t his request, and that the appl ication fee 
is non-refundable; and 

4) I authorize County staff to place a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein.; and 

5) ~ aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the 

/ /'(elopment Services Department. 

,. · ~u '& a_rV J, 7h;bvJeatvX 
Printed Name of Owner/Agent 

STATE OF tk COUNTY OF , ;:S(_°'l(\A._~:)°~C::,,._ The foregoing instrument 
was acknowledged before me this_ 10 day · SI of 

Personally Known DOR Produced I dentificat ion □. Type of Identification Produced: ____ ______ 

s'~ ~~::,,;o~~½ 
..•,.';f.~~/,"1,, JESSICA WACHOBt11·••t MY COMMISSION# GG 028007 

~~}. -~f EXPIRES: December to, 2020 
•••~ o•;,t'\f•l Bonded Th111 NOWyPubic UndGlwrilen (Notary Seal)

'''""'\\ 

9 

http:ljmyescambia.com/business/board-adjustment


Pam Childers 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDAPrepared by: 
INST# 2015022985 0312612015 al 02:22 PM

Stephen R. Moorhead, Esquire OFF REC BK: 7320 PG: 650 • 652 Doc Type: W O 
RECORDING: $27 00 Deed Stamps $0.70 McDonald Fleming Moorhead 

25 West Government Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
SRM-15-8637 

WARRANTY DEED 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that SUSAN J. THIBODEAUX f/k/a 
SUSAN JAMES, an unmanied woman\ whose address is 3041 East Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 
32514, hereinafter called Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars 
($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency whereof are 
hereby acknowledged, does grant, bargain, sell and convey the below described property, situate, 
lying and being in the County of Escambia, State of Florida, unto THE SHOPPER, INC., a 
Florida corporation, whose mailing address is 3041 East Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 32514, 
hereinafter called Grantee, its successors and assigns: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO 
AND IN CORPORA TED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

The subject property is not the homesteaµ of the Grantor. 

And Grantor does hereby fully warrant the ·title to the property and will defend the same against 
the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever. Subject to taxes for the cunent year and 
restrictions and reservations of record which are not hereby reimposed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on this the 24th day _of 
March, 2015. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of: 



STATE.OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA 

J 1-r~\ 
The foregoing instrument was aclmowledged before me this 0\,--day of March, 2015, 

by Susan J. Thibodeaux f/k/a Susan James. 

Notary Public 

.__Personally Known 
or

.__i_ Produced Identification I r--, 
Type ofIdentification Produced _,-_L,_ _I../_L______ 

ANDREA BENNETT 
MY COMMISSION II EE 880725 

EXPIRES: March 5, 2017 
Bonded Thru NotaryPublic Underwriters · 

https://STATE.OF


EXHIBIT "A" 

Commence at the Northwest comer of the North half of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, 
Township 1 South, Range 30 West, Escambia County, Florida, thence run East along the No1th 
line of said North half of the Southeast 1/4 for 802 feet, thence South and parallel to the West 
line of the North half of the Southeast 1/4 for 250 feet to the point of beginning, thence continue 
along same line for 400 feet, thence run East parallel to the North line of the North half of the 
Southeast 1/4 for 202.0 feet, thence run North parallel to the West line of the North half of the 
Southeast 1/4 for 612.5 feet, thence run West parallel to the North line of the No1th half of the 
Southeast 1/4 for 102.0 feet, .thence run South parallel to the West line of the North half of the 
Southeast 1/4 for 212.5 feet, thence run West parallel to the No1th line of the North half of the 
Southeast 1/4 for 100 feet to the point ofbeginning. 



.

1 11

: ~

201a NOTICE OF PROPOSED PROPERTY TAXES DO NOi PAY 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY TAXING AUTHORITIES 1HIS IS NDT 'ts:.. Bite ,-----~~-- . ~ - .. . -

b Real' Pr0perty Acct: 0.224910.00 · f 
L !:'E~pertY.~ N_~: 1?.::1.§.-19-.4?,q~-~q,_1_; 

Location: 3041 E OLIVE RD 
BEG AT NW COR OF N 1/2 OF SE 
1/4 OF SEC E ALG N LI OF SD N 
1/2 OF SE 1/4 802 FT S PARL 

1111~111111111ml111111 11 illl11~II~Im 1111 
R 022491000 
S - 001245 / 002514 JMS208'3 

THE SHOPPER INC 
3041 E OLIVE RD 
PENSACOLA FL 32514 

CURRENT 
TAXABLE VALUE 

(2018)' 

$256,59 

SHERIFF 

LIBRARY 

. '.;,:,,·,, 

_TOTALAD-VALOREM PROPERTY. TAXES 

The taxing authorities which levy property taxes 
against your property will soon hold PUBLIC 
HEARINGS to adopt budget and tax rates for the 
next year. 

The purpose of these PUBLIC HEARINGS is to 
receive opinions from the general public and to 
answer questions on the proposed tax change and 
budget PRIOR TO TAKING FINAL ACTION. 

Each taxing authority may AMEND OR ALTER its 
proposals at the hearing. 

YOUR TAX RATE AND TAXESYOUR TAX RATE AND TAXES 
THIS YEAR IF PROPOSEDTHIS YEAR IF NO BUDGET 

BUDGET CHANGE IS MADE.CHAN(,_E IS MADE 

COLUMN4 COLUMN 5 
MILLAGE RATE TAXESMILLAGE RATE , . TAXES ' 

$1,697.76.6165006.385000 $1,638.3 

$545.22.1250002.144400 $550.2 

$1,077.74.2000004.181000 $1,072.8 

$8.60.0338000.033800 $8.6 

$175.70.685000$165.40.644700 

$92.1$88.2 0.3590000.343900 

$3,597.3 

:,,1;)?'•;;,;j;ii;)i;'/\;/:h/;,.:·\;:/i·';.'i-:i~'-:?a•;'t.}:,_\',:1.·:.,:-;:< 1,JPRQP'ERTY;ApPRAl~_ER VALUE'INFdRIVlArtON ::y: ,-::;;, .. _, ·. ,) /:-; · ' :/ •;-: .··, ··\ .. ·•. ·.•<:: :/:; :-:,:·; 
COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS MUNICIPAL OTHER DISTRICTS 

2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 

J\:f:::::~:~~t ;~J2:;\J,:_:;_,~f}\:;i; ::~:::;~;.t:!;,)~;:::'),!,:::~5~:!s•;Ap~~;~~2:~~E~~~~'.~:~:~ii;;,~~~:;,;:;;f~,</',;;:::\\;});l/i :~::::?->,),,:):,;r::3.,5:,::./(::::~f,5.;t9• 

Save Our Homes Benefit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Non-Homestead Benefit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Agricultural Classification $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Other $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

}/:4$$E'9.~-~~i'.¼AJ:ii~:'.i>: $253,35 . . .$25,6,5~ . . , '$253;35 . 1.\ . • -~2.56,59 . ' . .$Q_ '$0 $253,35 : , : :-;.: ~?p~;59 

First Homestead $0 
Add'I Homestead $0 

Senior Exemption $0 

Combat Veteran's $0 

Other Exemptions $0 

TAXABLE VALUE $253,35 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
.. 

$0 
$256,59' $253,35 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 . 

$0 
$256,59 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 $0$0 

$0 $0$0 
$0$0$0 
$0$0$0 

$0 $0$0 
$256,59$253,35$0 

The Taxing Authorities which levy properly taxes against your properly will soon hold PUBLIC HEARINGS to adopt budgets and tax rates for the next year. The purpose of 
the PUBLIC HEARINGS is to review opinions from the general public and to answer questions on the proposed tax change and budget PRIOR TO TAKING FINAL AC
TION. Each taxing authority may AMEND OR ALTER its proposals at the hearing. 

Taxing Authority Hearing Location Date Time Phone 

CENTURY CENTURY TOWN HALL September 10, 2018 5:01 PM (850) 256-3208 

https://0.224910.00


Detail by Entity Name 8/20/2018 

Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Limited Liability Company 

COASTAL COUNTY BREWING COMPANY LLC 

Filing Information 

Document Number L17000094347 

FEI/EIN Number 82-4240918 

Date Filed 04/28/2017 

Effective Date 04/27/2017 

State FL 

Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

3235 GLENDYNE DR W 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32216 

Mailing Address 

3235 GLENDYNE DR W 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32216 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

THIBODEAUX, DANIEL F 

3235 GLENDYNE DR W 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32216 

Authorized Person(~) Detail 

Name & Address 

Title MGR 

THIBODEAUX, SUSAN 

6713 FORT DEPOSIT RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 

2018 01/31/2018 

Document Images 

01/31/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format 

____________,04/28/2017 - Florida Limited LiabilitY. View image in PDF format 

http://search.sunbiz.org/lnquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=lnitial&searchNameOrder=COASTAL. .. 2/2 

http://search.sunbiz.org/lnquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=lnitial&searchNameOrder=COASTAL


2 

-
-
-
-
.
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-

S
ISO

DI
UI

HE
As

trf
iT

L
I
D

~
 IJi

.i"4
FF

Oo
iRR

2!2
ll22

.5 
F

E
f
il

,T
H

E
N

&
x

;~
~

~
~

~
N

T
d

R
~

~
:~

 

O
F 

T
II

E
 N

O
R

'IH
 H

A
LF

 O
F 

T
II

E
 S

O
U

TH
EA

ST
 1

/4
 F

O
R

 1
00

 F
EE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
PO

IN
T 

O
F

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

. 

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 T

O
: 

ST
E

PH
E

N
 R

 M
O

O
R

H
EA

D
, P

A
 

co
 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 P

IO
N

E
E

R
 T

IT
L

E
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 
SU

SA
N

 T
ilI

B
O

D
E

A
U

X
 

PE
O

PL
E

S 
FI

R
ST

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
A

N
K

 
~ 

I 
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

" g 

I 
s::

\\
 

I 

!
n 

P
D

/N
T

 D
F

 
:c

 
"1 z:

 
(D

' 
C

!U
/N

LJ
N

K 
ll

 

t:
 

ftj
 

u-
-
•
-

! 
SO

U
TH

 
£0

) 
soo

os1
_:4

l"
W

 (
F 
>

:EN
CE

. I
~
 ~
 i

; 
SO

O
TH

 
C

D
l 

~
... 

o.
~~

 
o.

•~
 

g 
g 

;:
i 

40
0.

D
O

' 
C

D
) 

?>
o/7

.7
1'

 C
t=

) 
2

5
6

,0
0

' 
C

D
) 

a_ 
/ 

0 
ii"


"
"
d

\ 
> "' 

-,
4

) 

~1
~

..
. 

0 
0 

N
..

J
 

•
~
 

IS
\ 

G
\ 

C
: 

0 
~
 

ff
l 
~
 

....
C

: 
C

l 

~
 

jj
i 

I.I
I 

.J
 

\f
:

5 
r 

I ~
 

<>
 

N
 ~
 ,, 

~
 

.J
 

.
~::

:ril ·~ ~ w
 

~
-u

o
o

e
e
•

::e:
 .

 
. 

. 
. 

. 
. 

lJ
 
!?

 0
 

'1
1 

!:2
 fT

1 
fT1

 
-

m
 r

n 
~
 -

~
 ~
 

~
~ 

--
-•

·-
~L

!:~L
~ 

•-;.1
2 m

g 
~ 

-
:E

 

8 
~
 

If
\

• 
":

! 
-1

 

Q
 l.. ~

 .....
• 

-
0 

""
 

:E
: 

_
, 

~
 
~
 

SO
UT

H 
C0

1 
50

0o
0l

'l4
"W

 ~
1

• 
,.

J
 <1

7•
2"

' 
21

2.
50

' C
P1

 
2l

2 
.,1

'£
F'

) 
,
.
_

 

~
l2

.5
l)

'(
D

) 
f.

o
lZ

.B
"'

{F
) 

..,
N

O
R

TH
 

C
D

) 
N

00
°,

t~
'2

/c
"E

 
C

F
) 

.. ~ , 

>
 ~ I~
 ~ I ~
 ~ q c!
 
~
 

~
 

t 
;, 

~
 

[
ti

~ 
...,

_i:
._,

_--
.

'l
 

,..
. 

~
,..

..
 

0
,.

..
I\

 f 
N

O
 

~
 

::.
. "' 

" . 
0 0 

.J
 

~ 
-

:z
 

!::
j 

·o
~

 
~ 

~
 

II:
' 

0 

.... 
"' 

,
J
 
~
 

" 
' 

~
 

su
.•

 
:!

: 

!;
. 

~
 ~
 9 r-
. 

'"' ,a
 

i ~
 

o ~
 

rn
 

:i:
J ~
 ffi 0 .J
 

l)
,I

 
0 ~
 

11
1 

:l
>

 

~
 

D
 

C
 

<
 

fl
t 

;l;
J g 0 





approx. 1588' feet
as measured
front door to front door crosswalk

KINGSWOOD CT

ST
AR

K 
AV

E

CEDARWOOD VILLAGE LN

E OLIVE RD

TR
EE

TO
P

LN

KI
NG

SW
OO

D
CT

NOLA AVE

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

TI
PP

IN
 A

VE

LO
DE

 S
TA

R 
AV

E

TR
EE

TO
P 

LN

NOLA
AVE

OAK
LEAF CT

CH
AR

TE
R

OA
KS

 C
T

CH
AP

PE
RA

L 
DR

RAINES ST

CE
DA

RW
OO

D
VI

LL
AG

E 
PL

DE
SE

RT
 O

AK
 D

R
CA

MI
NI

TT
I L

N

PIN
OAK CT

RAINES CT

CHARTER

OAKS DRCHARTER
OAKS LN

GEEKER ST

MA
LI

BU
 C

IR

BEECHW
OOD DR

CHARTER OAKS DR

KIPLING ST

DESERT ST

BROOKLYN ST

SPHERE WAY

CA
RL

 D
EA

N 
ST

DESERT ST

TI
PP

IN
 A

VE

SKYCREST DR

BLUE STAR DR

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE

0 190 380 570 760 950
Ft

1000' FT BUFFER

COVENANT ORTHODOX
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

2885 OLIVE RD

OWNER: THE SHOPPER INC
ADDRESS: 3041 E OLIVE RD
REFERENCE #: 17-1S-30-4204-000-001
CURRENT ZONING: HDMU
FURTURE LAND USE: MU-U
PREVIOUS ZONING: R-6
COMMISSION DISTRICT: 4
ACRES (approx): 2.36

1 inch = 400 feet

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

REORGANIZED OF JESUS CHRIST
OF LATTER DAY SAINTS

3190 OLIVE RD

FERRY PASS
MIDDLE SCHOOL
8355 YANCEY AVE



   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2018  

I. SUBMISSION DATA:
APPLICANT: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and
Leo Huang, Owners
DATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: July 24, 2017
DATE OF APPEAL APPLICATION: August 7, 2017
PROJECT ADDRESS: 11400 Blk. of Gulf Beach Hwy.
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 23-3S-31-2001-000-000
ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Suburban

III. REQUESTED APPEAL::
On July 24, 2017, the Escambia County Planning Official issued a determination of land
use compatibility in relation to a request from Teramore Development, LLC. 

The determination was that a proposed Dollar General store would not be compatible
based on location criteria found in Section 3-2.1 of the county Land Development Code.

The submitted administrative appeal seeks to overturn the decision of the planning
official in this matter.

III. RELEVANT APPEAL AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 2.04.00 & 2.04.01

Sections 2.04.00, Appeal of Administrative Decisions and 2.04.01, Procedures for the
Appeal of Administrative Decisions of the Escambia County Land Development Code
(Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended), provide the relevant authority for the BOA’s review of
administrative decisions.

A. The BOA is authorized to hear and to rule upon any appeal made by those persons
aggrieved by administration of this Code. An administrative decision, or staff
interpretation, shall not be reversed, altered, or modified by the BOA unless it finds that:



1. A written application for the appeal was submitted within 15 days of the administrative
decision or action indicating the section of this Code under which said appeal applies
together with a statement of the grounds on which the appeal is based; and

2. That the person filing said appeal has established that the decision or action of the
administrative official was arbitrary and capricious; or

3. An aggrieved party who files an appeal of a decision of the DRC approving or
approving with conditions a development plan application, must show, by competent
substantial evidence that:

(i) The decision of the DRC is not in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan or the
Land Development Code;

(ii) Their property will suffer an adverse impact as a result of the development approval
decision;

(iii) The adverse impact must be to a specific interest protected or furthered by the
Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code; and

(iv) It must be greater in degree than any adverse impact shared by the community at
large.

4. In the event the owner, developer, or applicant is aggrieved or adversely affected by a
denial of a development plan application or the imposition of conditions, the owner,
developer or applicant filing the appeal must show, by competent substantial evidence,
that the denial of the development plan or the imposition of conditions is neither required
nor supported by the Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code or the
application of technical design standards and specifications adopted by reference in the
Code, or Concurrency Management Procedures and is, therefore, arbitrary and
capricious.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The request by Teramore Development, LLC for land use compatibility was denied on
July 24, 2017, by Escambia County Planning Official, Horace Jones.

The Administrative Appeal was filed with the Board of Adjustment on August 7, 2017,
within the 15 day deadline provided in the LDC.

The case was added to the agenda for the scheduled October 18, 2017 BOA meeting.

At the October 18, 2017, BOA meeting, the Board voted 5-0 to deny the appeal of the
Planning Officials Determination. The Board amended their findings to add that their
decision was based on competent and substantial evidence presented by the expert
witnesses.



Attachments
AP-2017-02
Order Granting Petition for Writ of Certiorari Signed by Judge Duncan 8-3-18



 

 

 

 

 

AP-2017-02 

 
 



PA
LM

LA
KE

D R

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
W

A Y

SEAGLADE DR
L ONGWOODDR

GR
AN

D E
L A

G O
O N

B L
VD

MANATEE DR

CORSAIR DRBEARCATCT GULF BEACH HWY

SANDCLIFF DR

BART RAM LN

BA
LF

OU
R

PL

AVIA
LN

GL
AD

ES
 L

N

NAPLES DR

CHANDEL LE DR

BALSA CTBONITA DR

ELECTRA LN
FIREFLY DR

C LEARL A KE DR

NASSAU ST

CACAO LN

MAKOST

FERDINAND DR

GRAN D E

L AGOO N CT

AL
VI

N
DR

GRA N DE
LAGO O N DR

GRUMANN DR

CHANDELLELAKE DR

PALM

LAKE
DR

CHANT ICL EER DR

CARSONDR

CH
A N

DE

LLE

CI
R

GARCON
SWAMP

BIG
LAGOON

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

AP-2017-02
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AVIA LN

JE
N N

Y
LN

SEAG LADE DR

GULF BEACH HWY

HDR

HDR

HDR

LDR

LDR
LDR

HDR

HDR

Com

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

CO
BI

A 
ST

CH
AL

L E
NG

ER
W

AY

CORSAIR DR

ELECTR A LN

GUL F
BE AC H HWY

DAUNTLESS DR

SEAGLADE DR

CHANDELL E
CIR

BIG
LAGOON

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2017-02
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AVIA LN

JE
N N

Y
LN

SEAG LADE DR

GULF BEACH HWY

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

CO
BI

A 
ST

CH
AL

L E
NG

ER
W

AY

CORSAIR DR

ELECTR A LN

GUL F
BE AC H HWY

DAUNTLESS DR

SEAGLADE DR

CHANDELL E
CIR

BIG
LAGOON

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2017-02
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CHAL
LE

NG

ER

W
AY

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
 W

AY
CH

AL
LE

N G
ER

W
A Y

COB IA
ST

BEARCAT CT

GU LF B EACH H WY

AVIA LN
JENNY

LN

SEAGLADE DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 150 300 450

Ft

AP-2017-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing 
Sign



Looking onto Subject Property



Looking East along Gulf Beach Hwy.

















































































Filing # 76001034 E-Filed 08/06/2018 10:33:49 AM
















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft August 15, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2018-17
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-17
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey
	Approved Site Inspection Application
	1000' Buffer Map for the Alcohol Measurement

	AP-2017-02
	Att1_AP-2017-02
	AP-2017-02
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2

	Att2_Order Granting Petition for Writ of Certiorari Signed by Judge Duncan 8-3-18

